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AMENDED

From: Pearsons TV & Appliances

Sent: 06 November 2019 13:15

To: Ailsa Teasdale;

Subject: Change ot power. Revised Drawings and BS4142

Hi Ailsa

Please find attached an amended set of plans without the solar array, easy grid battery
system , back up generator and Biomass Boiler.

I was asked by the Environmental Health Officer to submit a BS4142 noise assessment in
relation to the proposed development.

It has become apparent that the low frequency noise from the back up generator exhaust
flue may have a negative impact on the nearby residents. As i do not wish to effect my
neighbours in a negative way i have taken the decision to connect to the national grid for
mains power.

This is a shame, as you know from the beginning, i was hoping for the this project to be as
environmentally friendly and sustainable as possible.

We will still aim to make the building as efficient as possible with the use of maximum
insulation and by fitting the most economical fixtures, fittings, appliances and lighting. By
recycling our rain water and keeping our waste to a minimum.

The General ethos of the project hasn't changed and as we are encouraging more people in
the North York Moors National Park to explore by cycle and foot we feel our overall
environmental impact will still be minimal.

I have attached the BS4142 from GT Acoustics. In his Conclusion he has suggested raising
the height of extractor by 0.5m. You will note from the attached plans i have done this
already even though he only recommended it. His recommendation for an inlet silencer to
reduce noice within the kitchen will be addressed at the time of installation but wont be a
problem if required.

I have copied Lauren in from Environmental health as i welcome her comments.
Please contact me with any questions.

Many thanks
Mark
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Biomass boiler omitted

Reference to LPG generator omitted.
Roof and cladding revised.

Note

Alan Vandome
Architectural Consultant
1 College Square
Stokesley TS9 5DL
Tel:

Mob:

Project

GRIBDALE STABLES,DIKES LANE
GREAT AYTON TS9 6HJ

Change of use from Equine Trecking
Cente to Cycle Hire Shop, Cafe and
Holiday Accomodation.

Title
PROPOSED PLANT ROOM
Date Scale
September 2018 A3-1/100
Drawn AV Drawing No. Sl724(21)3C
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